
David Woodsmall 

To: Andy Zellers 
Subject: RE: MEEIA priority and mtg 

From: Paul Snider <paul.snideJ@brightergy.com> 
Date: Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 7:33AM 
Subject: Fwd: MEEIA priority and mtg 
To: Andy Zellers <andy.zellers@brightergy.com> 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Winslow Kimberly <Kimberly.Winslow@kcpl.com> 
Date: Wed, Jul15, 2015 at 4:09PM 
Subject: RE: MEEIA priority and mtg 
To: Paul Snider <paul.snider0lbrightergv.com> 

How about we talk at the conclusion of the second forum? I will look for you when it is over. 

From: Paul Snider [mailto:paul.snider@brightergv.corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 12:06 PM 
To: Winslow Kimberly 
Cc: File Brian; Caisley Chuck 
Subject: Re: MEEIA priority and mtg 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a linl< or opening attachments. 

Yes, I plan to attend both sessions and could visit immediately before or after either. 

On Wed, Jul 15, 2015 at 11:01 AM, Winslow Kimberly <Kimberly. Winslow0lkq:>l.com> wrote: 

Paul- thanks for the information. Are you attending one of the sessions tomorrow? Wondering if we could catch up 
then on this at that time? 
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Kim 

From: Paul Snider [mailto:paul.snider@briqhtergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 10:44 AM 
To: Winslow Kimberly; File Brian; Caisley Chuck 
Subject: MEEIA priority and mtg 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a link or opening attachments. 

Kim and Brian--

Attached is a simple explanation of what we are requesting be included in your MEEIA filing. We are 
requesting the same of Amet·en. We can provide more detail as needed, but wanted to get it in your hands 
before the filing is fully baked. 

Also, Chuck had indicated your trade ally meeting would be in the next couple of weeks but we have not 
received notification of any dates/times. If something has been set, let us know. 

We're always happy to discuss this or other issues. 

thanks 
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PAULSNIDER 
Brightergy I VP Policy & Government Affairs 
i712Ma!n Street 6th floor_ Kansas City. /\-10 64108 
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PAULSNIDER 
Brightergy I VP Policy & Government Affairs 
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PAULSNIDER 
Brightergy I VP Policy & Government Affairs 
1712 Main Street. 6th floor. Kansas City. ivlO 64108 
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